CITY OF GREENWOOD

7:00 pm

Regular Council Meeting

Council Chambers — Greenwood City Hall — 202 S. Government Ave.
Tuesday, May 23, 2023

9

1

1

1

AGENDA
. Call to Order
. Adoption of Agenda: May 23, 2023 Regular Council Meeting
. Adoption of the Minutes

a. May 8, 2023 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
b. May 18, 2023 Special Council Meeting Minutes

Delegation:

a. Letter of concern from downtown business owners

Correspondence for Information
a. LGMA Newsletter
b. Interior Health — Public Service Announcement
c. StrongerBC- Future Ready Action Plan
d. Ministry of Emergency Management and Climate Readiness
e. RDKB —Boundary Freshet Dashboard
. Correspondence for Action None.

. Councillor’s Reports

. Mayor's Report

0. Administrator’s Report

1. Accounts Payable Report May 4, 2023 — May 18, 2023

2. New and Unfinished Business

a. Fourth and Final Reading — Moving the Campground and Playground washrooms

b. Battrick & Sons Locksmith- Estimate for Fire Hall
c. O’Hairi Park — Cutting down of the Cottonwood trees

City of Greenwood — Regular Council Meeting Agenda — May 23, 2023

Pages 1-3
Pages 4-5

Page 6-8

Page 9-11
Page 12
Page 13-14
Page 15-16
Page 17

Page 18

Page 19
Page 20



13. Question Period
14. In-Camera

15. Adjournment

City of Greenwood — Regular Council Meeting Agenda — May 23, 2023



R 0G,

\_“ I g -
%wf
PRESENT

ABSENT
CALL TO ORDER

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

(100-23)
ADOPTION OF MINUTES

(101-23)

(102-23)

CORRESPONDENCE
FOR INFORMATION

(103-23)

COUNCILLOR’S REPORTS
Jim Nathorst: Verbal report presented

Gerry Shaw: Verbal report presented

CITY OF GREENWOOD
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council held on May 8, 2023

Mayor J. Bolt
Councillors: J. Nathorst, G. Shaw, C. Huisman, J. McLean

Marcus Lebler, CAO, Andrea Sherstobitoft, CO

Mayor Bolt called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Motion: G.Shaw/ C. Huisman

THAT the May 8, 2023 agenda be adopted.
Carried

Motion: J. Nathorst/ J. McLean
THAT the minutes of the April 24, 2023 Regular Council Meeting be

adopted as amended.
Carried

Motion: J. Nathorst/ Clint Huisman
THAT the minutes of the May 2, 2023 Special Council Meeting be

adopted as amended.
Carried

Motion: G. Shaw / J. McLean
THAT the correspondence items a. through d. be accepted as

information.
Carried

Clint Huisman: Verbal report presented

Jessica McLean: Verbal report presented

Greenwood City Council — Regular Council Meeting Minutes — Monday May 8, 2023

Page 1



MAYOR’S REPORT: Verbal report presented

(104-23)

ADMINISTRATION REPORT:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
REPORTS

(105-23)

NEW AND UNFINISHED
BUSINESS

a. Greenwood Museum —
Lotzkar Memorial Park

Plaque.
(106-23)

BYLAWS
a. Bylaw 1009, 2023 Tax
Rate Bylaw.

(107-23)

QUESTION
PERIOD

IN-CAMERA

(108-23)

(109-23)

Motion: J. Nathorst/ J. McLean
THAT Council receive the reports as information.
Carried

None.

Motion: G. Shaw / J. McLean
THAT Council receive the cash disbursement accounts payable report
in the amount of $106,211.11 for the period of April 20, 2023 to May
3,2023.

Carried

Motion: G. Shaw/ J. McLean
THAT Council approve a letter of recommendation for Lotzkar

Memorial Park Plaque.
Carried

Motion: G. Shaw/ C. Huisman
THAT Council give Fourth and Final Reading to Bylaw No.

1009, 2023 Tax Rate Bylaw.
Carried

Motion: J. Nathorst/ J. McLean
THAT Council move to In-Camera at 8:00 pm under Section 90 )

(c) and (g) of the Community Charter.
Carried

Motion: C. Huisman/G. Shaw
THAT Council adjourn the In-Camera meeting at 8:45 pm.
Carried

Greenwood City Council — Regular Council Meeting Minutes — Monday May 8, 2023

Page 2



ADJOURNMENT Motion: J. McLean
THAT Council adjourn the Regular Council Meeting at 8:50 pm.

(110-23) Carried

Mayor

Certifted Correct

Corporate Officer

Greenwood City Council — Regular Council Meeting Minutes — Monday May 8, 2023
Page 3



CITY OF GREENWOOD
Minutes of the Special Meeting of Council held on May 18, 2023

PRESENT Mayor J. Bolt
Councillors: J. Nathorst, C. Huisman, G. Shaw

NOT PRESENT Jessica McLean, Councillor
Andrea Sherstobitoff, CO

CALL TO ORDER John Bolt called the meeting to order at 10:00 am.
ADOPTION OF AGENDA Motion: C. Huisman/ J. Nathorst
THAT the May 18, 2023 Special agenda be adopted as amended.
(115-23) Carried
ADOPTION OF MINUTES None.
CORRESPONDENCE
FOR INFORMATION None.
CORESPONDENCE
FOR ACTION None.

COUNCILLOR’S REPORT
Jim Nathorst: None.

Gerry Shaw: None.

Clint Huisman: None.

Jessica McLean: None.

MAYOR'’S REPORT None.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  None.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
REPORT None.

Greenwood City Council — Special Council Meeting Minutes —Thursday May 18, 2023

Page 1



NEW AND UNFINISHED
BUSINESS

Motion: J. Nathorst/ C. Huisman

THAT Council approve the washrooms be moved from current
location (Brooklyn Street) to the new location (101 South Copper
Avenue), and the small washrooms be moved to the playground.

Carried

Motion: J. Nathorst
THAT Council adjourn the meeting at 10:35 a.m.
Carried

a.) Moving of the
washrooms

(116-23)

ADJOURNMENT

(117-23)

Mayor

Certified Correct

Corporate Officer

Greenwood City Council — Special Council Meeting Minutes —Thursday May 18, 2023

Page 2



(date) /

City of Greenwood
PO Box 129
Greenwood, BC
VOH 1JO

Dear Sir / Madam:
RE: REQUEST TO APPEARAS A DELEGATION BEFORE CITY COUNCIL

| (we) wish to appear before City Council as a delegation at the regular Council meeting to be

heldon _ Moz A3 plivas 1o

‘(daté of meeting)

The subject to be dealt with by the delegation is:

g T gyl CoREE T L EL L=
—j#’f»;——; PRoeccr =95 ( . ’Pf—t

The proposal intended to be made to Council is:

sy  derT A Lol e s 7/(}//2?//§ S 15

The name(s) of the person(s) who wi dress Council is (are):

JI)FEL VS ey

The contact person for the delegation is:

Name: /\\-E/g__ 142 S ;?ZME’;%

Mailing Address: Py Lox 2/
6)20;?// Co2ZYD

Phone: //5’ '4/ ot .

Yours Sincerely,

(sgratare———__J



This Petition

Is a letter of serious concern from your downtown businesses regarding
the unacceptable condition of the downtown streets.

The constant dust to our downtown is an embarrassment to our city. As
business owners we have been very patient. May Jlong weekend is
quickly approaching we would like your immediate attention to this
matter.

We have made many inquiries and requests, understanding that the city
owned street sweeper is currently out of service. There surely is alternate
options available, the fire department did a great job last year.
A=y %/ 7 77 ///’p Ef '55;77” ,_ S

fop PP rA LA LA5,0

:rJ& }7/}{/’1’ f;{ 3 ) 7 / / b,

i) . R R \
i Mol Ceopper oy g 2 (o]
c}x,f\%\,}f"\ | /(1: o S -

., 0 / 4 Ao ‘/“7 y’z‘vt(
Vg atle cilore




Front Desk

From: Clint Huisman <clint.huisman@greenwoodcity.ca>
Sent: May 15, 2023 11:17 AM

To: Dennis Radford

Subject: Re: Downtown street sweeping

Thanks Dennis. I'll forward this to city staff.

Clint Huisman
Councillor, Greenwood BC

From: Dennis Radford <denrad@shaw.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 11:08:20 AM

To: Clint Huisman <clint.huisman@greenwoodcity.ca>
Subject: Downtown street sweeping

Lets getinon

commerciaLStreet Sweeping

Roads see a lot of action, whether private or public. Over time, they are bound to take the wear and tear of
traffic. Potholes, cracks, debris from nature and vehicles all collect along the sides and medians. Street
sweeping represents an important part of road maintenance, and Aqua Hot Wash can help.

Benefits of Street Sweeping in the Okanagan

Sweeping has a number of benefits, including improving appearance, keeping the effects of the elements to a minimum
and removing potentially dangerous detritu



Front Desk

Local Government Management Association of BC <office@Igma.ca>

From:

Sent: May 15, 2023 11:03 AM

To: frontdesk greenwoodcity@shaw.ca

Subject: LGMA Job Circular, News, and Program Updates - Week of May 15, 2023

' % : If you have trouble viewing this email, click hereggy
e

;;;- ’:‘fir
LDCAL GOVERNMENT

MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION
OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

Professional Development Partners:

LIDSTONE & COMPANY | @@ STEMATT ME2itie™ STUART || Po% YOUNG ANDERSON

LGMA Newsletter:

Week of May 15, 2023

Celebrating Local Government Awareness Week
May 14 - 20, 2023

During Local Government Awareness Week, we are especially
grateful to local government employees and how they play a critical
role in our day-to-day lives. The LGMA appreciates and recognizes
the efforts of all local government professionals who are working |
hard to deliver sustainable services to their communities across

British Columbia.

We are grateful for your unwavering commitment to ethical public
service and for your dedication to creating livable communities. ‘
Regardiess of which community you represent or department you

work in, we acknowledge and appreciate your valuable
contributions to the local government profession. We hope you are especially celebrated for your

aRALEN
OF JRITISH 20,

e

tireless work and dedication this week!

Is your local government doing something exciting for local government awareness week? Feel free to

tag us!

——————————————————————————



Civicinfo BC&LGMA
BC Local Government Job Board

. CURRENT OPPORTUNITIES

LGMA Training:
Connect with your peers!
May 24, September 20

Stay on top of important legal updates and

more!

June 8 and 9, Online

Improve your written communications skills!
October 23 - November 7

Completed Your Ethics Training
Requirements?

Available on-demand

Learn at your own pace!

I ©riy R

Demand Tra

Available on-demand

Opening Soon - Save the Date!

August 31 - December 7
September 15

September 22

{orporata Officer Forum

October 4 -6

MAT! School for Statutory Approving Officers
October 22 - 27

& WY DTISNOeS

(%)
4]
[
o
i° ]
3
Ju
A

Additional News and Training:

Support for BC Workplaces to Assess,
Improve or Develop a DM Program

Supports for Advancing Community Goals
Applications currently being accepted

Capilano U Fall 2023 and Spring 2024 PADM
Courses

Fall courses start September 2023

Develop your Career in an Overseas
Exchange! Deadline Extended!

Applications Due May 26

LGMA 2023 Annual Conference:
Taking Stock, (re) Shaping
Together, June 13- 15

Don't miss the biggest event of the year!

Pre-conference, A.M. Half-Day Workshop

Pre-conference, P.M. Half-Day Workshop

Pre-conference, Full-Day Workshop



The LGMA wants to be sure you do not miss this
important Ministry announcement. Year two of the Local
Government Climate Action Program launches today. The
Ministry program provides local governments and Modern &
Treaty Nations with predictable and stable funding to
support the planning and implementation of local climate
action. Through annual reporting, the Climate Action
Secretariat collects information from participants on

equity, energy, greenhouse gas emissions, adaptation and
resilience, buildings, transportation, land use and more.

Visit the to learn more and reach out to with any

questions.

LGMA

LOCAL GOVERNMENT
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION
OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
This email was sent to frontdesk.greenwoodcity@shaw.ca when you signed up on www.lgma.ca Please add us to your contacts to
ensure the newsletters land in your inbox.

Local Government Management Association of BC
710A - 880 Douglas Street, Victoria, British Columbia V8W 2B7

710A - 880 Douglas Street, Victoria, British Columbia V8W 2B7, Canada



. PUBLIC SERVICE
| ior Health
Y ) Interior Heak ANNOUNCEMENT

For Immediate Release | April 26, 2023

Vaccines help protect us

IH Wide - During Nationa! Immunization Awareness Week (April 24 - 30), Interior Health encourages
individuals and families to stay on track with their immunizations.

"It is hard to imagine a world without vaccines,” said Dr. Fatemeh Sabet, Interior Health medical health
officer. "I am so grateful for having access to a simple tool that has saved millions of lives and prevented
serious consequences of so many vaccine preventable communicable diseases.”

Vaccines are available to protect against a variety of diseases such as cervical cancer, influenza, whooping
cough, meningitis, chickenpox and hepatitis.

In B.C., young children are offered vaccines at two, four, six, 12, and 18 months of age. As children get
older and begin school, vaccinations continue to be offered. This is to help children develop protection
against vaccine preventable diseases. Some vaccinations need booster doses as children enter their teens.

vaccines help protect us. For example, the Human Papillomavirus (HPV) vaccine is available to all children
starting in grade six to protect against infection from types of HPV that cause certain cancers, such as
cervical and mouth cancers. A 2019 study showed that the HPV vaccine cut the rate of early stages of
cervical cancer by more than half in B.C.

The need for vaccinations does not stop after childhood years. There are many vaccines recommended for
adults. All adults in B.C. can get a booster of tetanus and diphtheria vaccine every 10 years. If you missed
your basic series in childhood, depending on your health, age and other risk factors, you could be eligible
for certain vaccines.

“The single most important factor that helped us reduce risk of severe impacts from COVID-19 and get
back to living in a safer environment has been vaccination,” said Dr. Sabet. “I am so thankful to everyone
who stood up and played their part in protecting themselves and our communities by getting vaccinated.”

Visitthe [mmunizarions & Vaclines pags for information on important immunizations for infants, children,

adults, the elderly as well as immunizations for pregnant women and for travel. Contact your local Bealth
L7t to speak to a public health nurse if you have questions about vaccines or getting your immunizations

up to date.

- 30 -

MEDIA, FOR INFORMATION BRITISH

BalygP COLUNBIA



BRITISH
COLUMBIA

May 2, 2023
Our Ref, 129004

[ am pleased to share with you information about the provincial government’s StrongerBC:
Future Ready Action Plan designed to meet the challenges of today, to make sure people in
British Columbia are ready to succeed and grow our inclusive and sustainable economy now and
into the future.

The Future Ready Action Plan will develop trained, skilled and talented people to fill the jobs of
today and tomorrow. It is the BC government’s commitment to ensuring everyone in the
province can access the post-secondary skills and training they need to build good lives, while
developing the talent and skills that businesses and employers need so we can drive our economy
forward and deliver the services we all rely on.

As a key pillar of the StrongerBC Economic Plan launched in February 2022, the Future Ready
Action Plan invests an additional $480 million dollars over the next three years in targeted
supports to a broad range of British Columbians.

The action plan is focussed on five pillars:
s Making post-secondary more affordable, accessible and relevant;
s Providing the innovation and skills needed to fill the jobs of tomorrow faster;
» Breaking down barriers so everyone can find a job that works for them;
o Addressing Indigenous People’s workforce priorities; and
» Making it easier for people new to Canada to find a job in which they are trained.

[ am grateful to those who shared feedback and insights during the StrongerBC: Future Ready
Action Plan engagement sessions in May 2022. As a result of this collaborative process, | am
confident the Action Plan will support British Columbians to acquire the skills they need to
succeed in British Columbia’s diverse and innovative economy. [ am also confident that it will
become easier for employers to find the talent and skills they need to sustain and grow their

enterprises.

If you would like more information about the Action Plan and how it can benefit you, |
encourage you to reach out to my office or participate in one of the roundtables we will be
holding over the next few months.

L2

Mailing Address: Location:
PO Box 9080 Stn Prov Govt Parliament Buildings
Vicroria BC V8W 9E2 Victoria

Ministry of Post-Secondary Office of the
Education and Future Skills Minister



-2 -

The Future Ready Action Plan is an historic investment in people—because what helps people
succeed in our economy, makes our economy succeed for people.

Sincerely,

Honourable Selina Robinson
Minister



COLUMBIA

April 25, 2023
British Columbia Municipalities and First Nations:

[ am writing to you today to discuss emergency preparedness and the resources that may assist
your governments and residents in getting ready for potential emergencies. As we have observed
over recent years, emergencies can be unpredictable, and it is never too early to be informed and
prepared for the unexpected. We know that extreme weather events that impact British
Columbians will increase in both frequency and intensity due to climate change, and the work of
our new ministry to prepare for the impact of the climate crises has already begun.

[ would first like to share a reminder that on February 21, 2023, Premier David Eby and [ jointly
announced the launch of ClimateReadyBC, a new initiative led by the Ministry of Emergency
Management and Climate Readiness (EMCR). This is an online hub designed to assist local
authorities with climate readiness strategies and support; this includes guidance, mapping tools,
information on funding programs, and more. ClimateReadyBC can be found at
https://climatereadybe.gov be.ca . and you can email any questions or concerns to

L e A e e ——

The impacts of extreme temperaturcs in summer and winter can be severe, and it is important
that they be given due consideration as emergencies that should be planned for and mitigated.
While the establishment of cooling and warming centres are locally led. EMCR is able to provide
support by reimbursing eligible costs and by amplifying information on centre availability and
location to maximize public awareness. First Nations and local governments are encouraged to
establish extreme weather emergency plans, and the ministry would be happy to provide
guidance on available resources and eligible re-imbursements.

With the coming summer season, | wanted to remind you that the BC Heat Alert and Response
System describes recommended actions for Indigenous comm unities and local authorities during
extreme heat events. Additionally, the BC Centre for Disease Control has developed a guide for
Municipal Heat Response Planning in British Columbia. You can find more information about
supports during extreme heat events in the following links:

_____ srgency Task Number Eligibility
e Extreme Heat Eligibility Assessment Supplement

o [Extreme Heal Emergenc

As a reminder, the Community Emergency Preparedness Fund (C LPF) is a suite of funding
streams intended to enhance the resiliency of First Nations, local governments, and communities
in responding to emergencies. Funding is provided by the Province of BC and is administered by
the Union of BC Municipalities (UBCM). In February 2023, the Province committed a further

$180 million to CEPF, bringing the total investment to $369 million.

Mailing Address:
Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8V IN4

Ministry of Office of the Minister
Emergency Management
and Climate Readiness



BC Municipalities and First Nations
Page 2 of 2

Current open intakes for CEPF include:

e Public Notification and Evacuation Route Planning: The intent of this funding stream is
to support eligible applicants to develop Evacuation Route Plans and/or Public
Notification Plans that provide information for local governments, First Nations. and
community members in the event of an emergency. 1his funding intake closes for
applications on April 28", 2023.

o Extreme Temperature Risk Mapping. Asses sment. and Planning: The intent of this
funding stream is to support eligible applicants to ensure they have accurate knowledge
of the risks associated with extreme temperatures, and how these risks will change over
time. and to develop effective response plans and strategies to prepare, mitigate, and
adapt to those risks. This funding intake closes for applications on June 2, 2023.

British Columbia's emergency preparedness education program. known as PreparedBC. offers a
variety of resources that you can access 1o help your residents and communities prepare for
emergencies, which includes the Extreme Heat Preparedness Guide. as well as a variety of
personal preparedness and hazard-specific guides. Visit www PreparedBC.ca to access these
resources, and find further information on preparedness programs. such as High Ground Hike
and Master of Disaster, and ready-to-go social media toolKits.

Emergency Info BC is the provincial source for current emergency information. Active 24/7/365
both on Twitter @ EmergencyInfoBC and on the web at Emergency InfoBC .ca, it is the central
resource for up-to-date information on all provincial-scale emergencies impacting the people of
BC. Please consider encouraging residents in your community to follow Emergency Info BC in
addition to your own information channels for the latest verified emergency updates.

Keeping British Columbians safe from emergencies and confident in our response readiness is a
shared responsibility, and I thank you for your important work and collaboration on this. Please

do not hesitate to reach out to me or my team if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
T
p .
C / oA~
Bowinn Ma

Minister of Emergency Management
and Climate Readiness



April 21st, 2023

This dashboard is created for information purposes only and is not meant to be utilized as a forecasting
tool. The information provided on this report is derived from real time data noted below. Data is current to
the date of the report. Click on the Dlue hyperiinked et below to access source data.

4 A

SNOWPACK -

Snow Water Equivalent % of Normal Max & Min Temperatures
Current Previous year * 7 Day Max 7 Day Min
79
> mm / 138% 92% 9°C -5°C

Boundary Basin % of Normal — Apr 1st Snowpack Water Supply Bulletin
Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 April1 | May 1 | May 15 | June 1 June 15

% of Norm [129(103) * 116(88) *1123(91) *]120 (96)*
L *Previous Year Data j

\

WEATHER
S Day Forecast Temps (Alpine . -Grano Snow Pillow 5 Day Forecast Temps {Valiey) - Grand Forks
21st zznd Z3rd 24th 25th 21st Zznd 23rd 24th zsth
Max 6°C 9°C 6°C 7°C 8°C Max 14°C | 14°C 12°C | 18°C | 17°C
Min o°c | -3°C 2°C 2°C -3°C Min 1°C | 7°C 6°C | 8°C 4°C
Precp. | Omm| Omm| 8mm 3mm omm Precp. | omm | Imm | 5mm | Omm |Omm
\. —
\
STREAMS
Name Prev. 7 Day Trend |Next 7 Day Trend |Avg. Discharge (3 Days)
/. Kettle River N/C Pl 0.66 m3 /s
W, Kettle River @ Westoridg ; Vol 8.60 m3 /s
Kettle Quver n2ar Wasibrlogs Pl Pl 13.06 m3 /s
Kattle Rivar near Farry Val Pal 28.82 m3 /s
Granby River near Crand Forks el Pal 41.20 m3 /s
Kettle River & Laurier Val Vel 80.18 m3 /s
- _
MORE INFORMATION
- . Emergency
¢+ Stream Flow Advisories — High Streamflow Advisory 4 ‘ Management
»  RDKB Flood Response Plan Stage - Not activated o oy

+  Check out the Prepared BC Flond Preparedness Guide
. 9, of Normal @ 138%, no change from Apr 11t Follow us O u



ieque Register-Summary-Bank Date:  May 18,2023 Time :11:17 am
plier: HERIT To ZWARN Seq: Cheque No Status : All

‘que Dt. 04-May-2023 To 18-May-2023 X

k 01 - General Bank To 999 - Penny Rounding Suspense Medium ;  C=Computer EEFT-PAP T=EFT-

Sheque # Cheque Date  Supplier Supplier Name Status Batch Medium Amount
3818 15-May-2023 ~ ACCUR ACCURA ALARMS Issued 81 C 63.00
819 15-May-2023  AMAZON AMAZON Issued 81 C 78.34
3820 15-May-2023 ~ BESTBUY BEST BUY CANADA LTD Issued 81 C 1,400 10
3821 15-May-2023  BVCOMM RALCOMM Issued 81 Cc 639.74
3822 15-May-2023  CANCO CANCO #106 Issued 81 C 816.95
35823 15-May-2023 CAROENV ~ CARO ANALYTICAL SERVICES Issued 81 c 508.99
5824 15-May-2023  CHARV001  CHARTIER, VANESSA DAWN Issued 81 C 320.00
3825 15-May-2023 ~ COPPCR COPPER CREEK COUNTRY STOR Issued 81 C 140.57
3826 15-May-2023  DUNDIGI DUNHAM DIGITAL Issued 81 C 756.00
827 15-May-2023  FIREASSOBC FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC OF BC Issued 81 C 71400
5828 15-May-2023 ~ GRANT GRANT THORNTON LLP Issued 81 c 11.235.00
5829 15-May-2023 MARTGRAN MARTIN, GRANT Issued 81 C 4,800.00
3830 15-May-2023 MCCBROOK BROOKLYN, MCCOURT Issued 81 C 132.85
3831 15-May-2023 ~ MCMYN McMYNN'S ACE BUILDING CENTRE Issued 81 C 167.81
5832 15-May-2023  VILLMID VILLAGE OF MIDWAY Issued 81 c 64.75
5833 15-May-2023  Y&RSAL Y & R SALES Issued 81 c 106.82
3834 15-May-2023  YOUNGO001  YOUNG ANDERSON BARRISTERS Issued 81 c 2,076.15
J0561-0001 18-May-2023  ACCUR ACCURA ALARMS Issued 83 E 157.50
)0561-0002 18-May-2023  CANAD003 ~ CANADA REVENUE AGENCY Issued 83 E 14,099.34
)0561-0003 18-May-2023  COLLVISA COLLABRIA HERITAGE CREDIT UNION Issued 83 E 1,155.40
J0561-0004 18-May-2023  FORTIOO1 FORTIS BC - Electric Issued 83 E 251377
J0561-0005 18-May-2023  MANULIFE ~ MANULIFE FINANCIAL Issued 83 E 3,849.81
)0561-0006 18-May-2023  MUNIP MUNICILPAL PENSION PLAN Issued 83 E 3,896.70
J0561-0007 18-May-2023  SHAWO001 SHAW CABLE Issued 83 E 274.01
)0561-0008 18-May-2023 TELUS 003  TELUS Issued 83 E 108.17
stal Computer Paid : 24,021.07 Total EFT PAP: 26,054.70 Total Paid : 50,075.77
“otal Manually Paid : 0.00 Total EFT File : 0.00

“otal No. Of Cheque(s) ...



Battrick & Sons Locksmithing Estimate

GST number: 760927905
BATTRICK 7246 3 Street, PO Box 233
Grand Forks, British Columbia VOoh 1h0
Shop: 2504428667 Mabile: 7782374023

Locksmithing

To City Of Greenwood Estimate Number 00095
202 S Government St Estimate Date 13/04/2023

Greenwood, BC

| Item Description Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
| Schlage CO-100 Digital i Schlage CO-100 Digitat Lever Handle, Right | 650.00 | 1 | 650.00
Lever Handle - RH - 626 | Handle, in 626 finish | | .
| Weiser KiK Cylinder l Weiser Keyway GMS KiK Cylinder l_ 35.00 | 1 | 35.00 ;-
| Don-Jo Door Wrap For l Don-Jo Door Wrap for CO100 | 75.00 [ 1 | 75.00 '
C0100 | | |
— i T T —1
Blank Wrap Plates Blank Wrap Plates used for covering of old | 50.00 12 | 100.00 i
i | Hardware and reinforcement of old wood | i i
| | door. | ' , '
Service Call (CoGW) | Service Call City of Greenwood ' 70.00 | 1 | 70.00 _i
| Road Labour Labour per hour: To remove old hardware | 80.00 | 2 | 160.00 |
| from front door to fire hall and install wrap . ' i |
| plates and new CO-100, keyed to City Grand | :
| i Master and Fire Hall Master Key, | I
| programming codes o he determined at time !
of install | | |
Item Total $1,000
GST (5%) $54.50
Total $1,144.50

The following estimate is for the replacement of the front door unican 1000 with the newer Schlage CO-100 Digital
Combination Lever Handle Lockset on the current Fire Hall across from City Hall. This includes the keying to the cities
Grand Master key and the new Fire Hall Master key (from the new system which was built off of the Cities Grand Master
Key) This estimate does not cover door and frame replacement which was previously mentioned to be of interest, if the
city would like an estimate to completely replace the door, frame and the hardware all at once please let us know and we
will come out and survey to see the exact level of work that will be required to bring in-and install a new commercial steel
door for the front deor of the Fire Hall.



finance.greenwoodcity@shaw.ca

e

From: Chuck <mr_t8@shaw.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2023 3:27 PM

To: finance.greenwoodcity@shaw.ca; frontdesk.greenwoodcity@shaw.ca;
greenwoodcity@shaw.ca

Subject: Cottonwood sap

Attachments: IMG_9997.JPG; Untitled attachment 00088.txt; IMG_0001.JPG; Untitled attachment
00091.txt

Yes, | think the cottonwood trees should come down. Each spring they drop sticky seeds and they stick to vehicles when
the wind blows towards the RV stalls, and the caterpillar-like seeds too is bothersome.

From the southend, there are about 30 trees to be cut down. Poplar is okay in the northend. Total is 50 cottonwood.
Any decision from the council?

One large branch was down during the flooding. Chuck



